INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Contents:

Basic Degree Programs

1. C.E.C.S., C.R.D., D.E.C.S., D.L.S., D.P.S., D.S.D., D.S.T., D.T.S., M.A.M.S., M.T.S., M.Div., S.T.M., Non-Degree Special

Advanced Degree Programs

- 2. S.T.L., Non-Degree Special Students
 - 3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)
 - 4. Master of Arts (M.A.)
 - 5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)
 - 6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)
 - 7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Basic Degree Programs

1. C.E.C.S., C.R.D., D.E.C.S., D.L.S., D.P.S., D.S.D., D.S.T., D.T.S., M.A.M.S., M.T.S., M.Div., S.T.M., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$2,435.83
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$3,968.83
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$5,501.83
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$7,568.81
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$9,101.81
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$10,634.81

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

C.E.C.S., C.R.D., D.E.C.S., D.L.S., D.P.S., D.S.D., D.S.T., D.T.S., M.A.M.S., M.T.S., M.Div., S.T.M., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,527.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$2,429.83
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$3,956.83
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$5,483.83
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$7,544.81
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$9,071.81
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$10,598.81

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your account on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

C.E.C.S., C.R.D., D.E.C.S., D.L.S., D.P.S., D.S.D., D.S.T., D.T.S., M.A.M.S., M.T.S., M.Div., S.T.M., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$2,424.83
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$3,946.83
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$5,468.83
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$7,524.81
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$9,046.81
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$10,568.81

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

C.E.C.S., C.R.D., D.E.C.S., D.L.S., D.P.S., D.S.D., D.S.T.,
D.T.S., M.A.M.S., M.T.S., M.Div., S.T.M., Non-Degree Special
Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$2,408.83
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$3,914.83
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$218.83	\$684.00	\$5,420.83
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$7,460.81
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$8,966.81
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$752.81	\$684.00	\$10,472.81

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Advanced Degree Programs

2. S.T.L., Non-Degree Special Students

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,343.54
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,899.54
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,656.53
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,212.53
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,768.53
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,324.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,333.54
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,879.54
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,626.53
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,172.53
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,718.53
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,264.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your account on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,322.54
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,857.54
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,593.53
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,128.53
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,663.53
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,198.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
				TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,296.54
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,805.54
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,515.53
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,024.53
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,533.53
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,042.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,343.54
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,899.54
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,656.53
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,212.53
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,768.53
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,324.53

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$200.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$988.04
1.0	\$401.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,188.54
1.5	\$601.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,590.03
2.0	\$802.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,790.53
2.5	\$1,002.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,991.03
3.0	\$1,203.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,191.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,333.54
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,879.54
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,626.53
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,172.53
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,718.53
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,264.53

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$199.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$987.04
1.0	\$399.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,186.54
1.5	\$598.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,587.03
2.0	\$798.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,786.53
2.5	\$997.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,986.03
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,185.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,322.54
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,857.54
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,593.53
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,128.53
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,663.53
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,198.53

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$986.04
1.0	\$397.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,184.54
1.5	\$595.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,584.03
2.0	\$794.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,782.53
2.5	\$992.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,981.03
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,179.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
IIIIIIai	Academic	Access a	modrance i lan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,296.54
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,805.54
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,515.53
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,024.53
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,533.53
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,042.53

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$196.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$984.04
1.0	\$393.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,180.54
1.5	\$589.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,578.03
2.0	\$786.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,774.53
2.5	\$982.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,971.03
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,167.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

4. Master of Arts (M.A.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$2,320.54
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,853.54
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$5,587.53
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$7,120.53
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,653.53
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$10,186.53

Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,343.54
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,899.54
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,656.53
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,212.53
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,768.53
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,324.53

Years 7 - 8

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$200.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$988.04
1.0	\$401.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,188.54
1.5	\$601.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,590.03
2.0	\$802.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,790.53
2.5	\$1,002.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,991.03
3.0	\$1,203.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,191.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Year 1

Initial	A a a da mai a	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
initiai	Academic	Access &	insulance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,527.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$2,314.54
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,841.54
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$5,569.53
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$7,096.53
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,623.53
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$10,150.53

Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
IIIIIai	Academie	7.00000 CA		TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,333.54
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,879.54
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,626.53
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,172.53
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,718.53
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,264.53

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$199.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$987.04
1.0	\$399.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,186.54
1.5	\$598.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,587.03
2.0	\$798.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,786.53
2.5	\$997.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,986.03
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,185.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Year 1

		Incidental, System	University Health	
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$2,309.54
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,831.54
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$5,554.53
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$7,076.53
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,598.53
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$10,120.53

Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,322.54
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,857.54
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,593.53
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,128.53
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,663.53
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,198.53

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$986.04
1.0	\$397.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,184.54
1.5	\$595.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,584.03
2.0	\$794.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,782.53
2.5	\$992.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,981.03
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,179.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
IIIIIai	Academic	/100000 α	modrance i lan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$2,293.54
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,799.54
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$5,506.53
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$7,012.53
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,518.53
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$10,024.53

Years 2 - 6

1.20.1	A	Incidental, System	University Health	TOTAL
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,296.54
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,805.54
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,515.53
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$11,024.53
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$13,533.53
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$16,042.53

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$196.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$984.04
1.0	\$393.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$1,180.54
1.5	\$589.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,578.03
2.0	\$786.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,774.53
2.5	\$982.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,971.03
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$2,167.53

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)

Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 4

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,726.03

Program fee - Years 5 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,726.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,090.54

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,656.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,455.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,288.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,087.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,189.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$988.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

. rogrammoo roa				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,626.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,425.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,279.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,078.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,188.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$987.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,593.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,392.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,270.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,069.04

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,187.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$986.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

 $[\]ensuremath{^{**}}\textsc{Total}$ includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

. 109.4 100				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,515.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,314.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,246.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,045.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,185.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$984.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

 $[\]ensuremath{^{**}}\textsc{Total}$ includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

•				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,100.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,899.54

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,288.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,087.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,189.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$988.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,080.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,879.54

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

r regram recorded a constant c				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,279.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,078.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,188.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$987.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,058.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,857.54

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,270.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,069.04

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,187.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$986.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,006.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,805.54

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

. regianities it sails it				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,246.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,045.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,185.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$984.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or

Program fee - Years 1 - 4

1 Togram Too Todio 1 T				
		Incidental, System	University Health	
	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,726.03

Program fee - Years 5 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$6,726.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$5,090.54

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,656.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,455.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,288.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,087.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,189.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$988.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,626.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,425.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,279.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,078.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,188.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$987.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

•				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,593.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,392.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,270.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,069.04

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,187.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$986.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$8,515.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$8,314.54

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$3,246.53
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$3,045.54

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

•				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$304.53	\$684.00	\$1,185.03
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$103.54	\$684.00	\$984.04

^{*}There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

^{**}Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.